From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q.

To: Panero, Wendy

Cc: Vaessin, Harald; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
Subject: RE: Certificates

Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 1:43:00 PM
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Good afternoon Wendy,

As you know, the NMS Panel reviewed the Planetary Science certificate and voted to approve it via

e-vote with the following recommendations:

e  Elaborate on how many semesters students will need to complete the certificate, including
more information on how often the course options are offered.

e All the options for the introductory course are three credit hours. This can be included on
the advising sheet on page 10.

e The Graduate School guidelines can be removed from the proposal

Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Panel, please feel free to contact Harald
Vaessin (faculty Chair of the NMS Panel; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.

Best,
Shelby

Shelby Oldroyd

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

College of Arts and Sciences

154E Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-292-6248

http://asccas.osu.edu

From: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Panero, Wendy <panero.1@osu.edu>

Cc: Oldroyd, Shelby Q. <oldroyd.2@osu.edu>

Subject: RE: Certificates

Hi Wendy,

Sure. | am going to send the Planetary Geology certificate back to you in a minute. It would be great
if you could then send that one back to me by Monday morning since we do plan on it being on the
ASCC agenda next week Friday.

I am including Shelby. She will follow up to summarize the recommendations of the panel for the
Planetary Geology certificate.

Best,
Bernadette
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Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.

Program Director, Curriculum and Assessment
College of Arts and Sciences

154D Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-688-5679 / Fax: 614-292-6303

http://asccas.osu.edu

From: Panero, Wendy <panero.1@osu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 7:59 PM

To: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1 @osu.edu>
Cc: Haddad, Deborah <haddad.2 @osu.edu>

Subject: Re: Certificates

Hi Bernadette,

Can you return the Planetary Geology certificate proposal to my queue as well? I’ll make the
same changes to that program (including the additional information requested by the NMS
subcommittee) to ensure everything continues to move smoothly.

Thanks to you both for talking me off that ledge!

Wendy

Wendy Panero

Professor and Associate Director
School of Earth Sciences

Ohio State University

On Oct 23, 2019, at 2:44 PM, Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
<vankeerbergen.1(@osu.edu> wrote:

Hi Wendy,

As you know, the Earth Sciences certificates were all approved by ASCC on Friday but all
the advising sheets have to be changed so | am going to send back the 4 certificates to
you.

(A) On all the sheets, the following paragraph needs to be deleted:

Overlap with a major:
Max 50% overlap with major program courses

Replace with:
Overlap with courses in degree
¢ The certificate must be in a different subject than the major.
e Max 50% overlap with courses in a degree program (i.e., major,


http://asccas.osu.edu/
mailto:panero.1@osu.edu
mailto:vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu
mailto:haddad.2@osu.edu
mailto:vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu

minor, other certificate, or GE).

(B) In addition, for the following programs, could you please make the following
changes, which will make the proposal fully clean/understandable to the next
committees (Grad School and CAA):

e Hyvdrogeology: at this point, delete document “revisions to Certificate in
Hydrogeology” —those were responses to the NMS Panel (and neither the Grad
School nor CAA will understand what this document is all about + the revisions
have been inserted in the revised proposal)

e Marine Science: include the completion sheet and the updated letter from
Steve within the actual proposal (in the same pdf doc). In turn, when | get back
the certificate, | will delete the 2 docs that / had uploaded. (Otherwise having
original and updated docs will totally confuse the Grad School and CAA.)

e  Natural History Museum Curation: include the completion sheet and the
updated letter from Steve within the actual proposal. In turn, when | get back
the certificate, | will delete the 2 docs that / had uploaded.

e  Petroleum Geology: include the updated letter from Steve within the actual
proposal. In turn, when | get back the certificate, | will delete Steve’s updated
letter that / had uploaded.

Let me know if any of this does not make sense.
When | get the certificates back, | will move them on to the Graduate School!!

Thank you!
Bernadette
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Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.

Program Director, Curriculum and Assessment
College of Arts and Sciences

154D Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
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